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From: Gerard Zaluski
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Erik Skiby; Cheryl Wray
Subject: RE: Requirements for Renewal
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 5:28:37 PM


Hi Phyllis,
 
In answer to your question a) below, please note the following revision to our application, regarding
camp waste. 
 
Non-hazardous waste - incinerator ash, non-combustible waste, and wastes prohibited by regulations
from being incinerated will be collected, sorted, and shipped to a licensed waste disposal company for
proper disposal and tracking according to regulations. 
 
Hazardous waste - hazardous waste such as waste oil, contaminated fuel, antifreeze, and any other
materials will be sent to a licensed waste disposal company for proper disposal.
 
The contractor for both of these wastes will be KBL Environmental of Yellowknife, NT.  We are currently
working out arrangements and applying for a Waste Generator Number for tracking.  Therefore,
municipal landfill sites in Nunavut will not be used for waste disposal.
 
I have two questions for you:
- do I need to revise the permit renewal application to reflect these changes or is this e-mail notification
sufficient - that it can be amended and put into the permits as a condition?
- do I need to provide you with written documentation from KBL that they are undertaking this service
for Cameco, or by following the regulated processes of using this service, is that sufficient proof?
 
Regards,
 
Gerard
 
Gerard Zaluski, PGeo.
District Geologist - Nunavut & NWT
Cameco Exploration
2121 11th Street West
SASKATOON, SK      S7M 1J3
ph 306-956-6359
fax 306-956-6390
cell 306-371-7078
gerard_zaluski@cameco.com


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February 15, 2012 2:02 PM
To: Gerard Zaluski
Cc: Erik Skiby
Subject: Requirements for Renewal


I am in the process of preparing your application to go out for our 30 day review.  The technical
advisor assigned to this file has requested the following information that will be required and that
can be submitted now so as not to hold up the file any longer.


a)      Please provide a letter from the Municipality and/or hazardous waste disposal site
indicating their permission to accept your waste, and types of waste to be deposited there.


b)      Provide a topographical map for the proposed Aberdeen camp
c)       The spill plan should contain a map/site plan (containing relevant detail) for the proposed


Aberdeen camp.



mailto:Gerard_Zaluski@cameco.com

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:cwrayenv@gmail.com

mailto:gerard_zaluski@cameco.com





d)      In the supplementary questionnaire, question 3, you have existing and proposed camp
location on the same claim block, based on the maps provided they appear to be on
different claim blocks (K03758).


 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338 , Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are
solely for the use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the
intended recipient, please delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without
making any copies) and advise the author immediately.





